

National Martial Arts Games Federation of India NMGFI

Annual General Meeting 2021 Minutes of the Meeting

Attendees

NMGFI Members WMC Member

App Used : Zoom

Date of Meeting 27 September, 2021, Monday

Time

7:30 - 9:06 pm (IST)

NMGFI Executive Committee members – Present

- 1. Mr. Suresh Gopi NMGFI Interim Chairman (Jiu-Jitsu Federation of India)
- 2. Mr. Shiv K. Panchal NMGFI Secretary General (Grappling Federation of India)
- 3. Mr. Narender Mor NMGFI Vice President
- 4. Mr. Premjit Sen NMGFI Treasurer (Hapkido Fedration of India)
- 5. Mr. Sharif Mohammed Bapu (MMA India)
- 6. Mr. Amit arora (Sambo India Association)
- 7. Mr. Santosh Agarwal (WAKO India Kickboxing)
- 8. Mr. Manoj Kumar (Tong-il Moo-Do Federation of India)
- 9. Mrs. Paramjit Kaur (Savate Association of India)
- 10. Mr. Sukhwinder Singh Binjrawa (Hando Federation-India)
- 11. Mr. Prasad Gaitonde (MMA India)
- 12. Mr. Satish Dhull (Qwan Ki-do Federation of India)
- 13. Mr. Satish Joshi NMGFI Executive Committee member
- 14. Mr. Shri Ram Choudhary (United Muay Thai Association India)

WMC Member - Present

Dr. SungMin Kang

Director General – World Martial Arts Mastership Committee.

Welcome Note:

The meeting started with a welcome note by the Secretary General Mr. Shiv K. Panchal with Interim-Chairman Mr. Suresh Gopi presiding the Chair. The house was briefed about the agendas of the Meeting which were as follows:

Agenda 1	New Membership application for National Martial Arts Sports Federation
Agenda 2	Approval of the National Federation, & formation of State Martial Arts Games
	Committees
Agenda 3	E-National Mastership Games by NMGFI for those Martial Arts Games which have
	Forms that can be competed online.
Agenda 4	National Memberships Games 2022
Agenda 5	NMGFI's Receival of full membership from WMC
Agenda 6	Membership for all the WMC recognized federations in India
Agenda 7	Revenue Plan for the years 2021-2022
Agenda 8	WMC Convention 2021
Agenda 9	Approval of State Mastership Games

On a sad note as it was informed to all that NMGFI Chairman Mr. Janardan S. Gahlot sadly passed away for his heavenly aboad. However, no information was officially received from Amateur Kabaddi Federation of India where he was the President. As a result of which the chair is vacant in NFGFI. As only a live member can be the President, all members agreed to remove his name with utmost respect from the Governing body of NMGFI and replace with a new Chairman.

Agenda 1:

New Membership application for National Martial Arts Sports Federation

Advice from the members was requested by Mr. Shiv K. Panchal.

Mr. Suresh Gopi placed his views with regulation membership representaion of WMC.

First & foremost we should bring all the Martial Arts Games which are already recognized by WMC. Then we can consider recognizing the other non-recognized federations.

After lots of discussion and valuable suggestion by the members it was finally passed by the majority vote that NMGFI shall constitute the Executive Committee with members from both WMC recognized and non-recognized with a ceiling of 11 EC Members capacity constituting of 7 WMC recognized members and 4 non-recognized members.

Agenda 2

Approval of the National Federation , & formation of State Martial Arts Games Committees

It was unanimously approved by all members present.

Agenda 3

E-National Mastership Games by NMGFI for those Martial Arts Games which have Forms that can be competed online

The tentative date was unanimously agreed to be during the last week of November 2021. The following 5 Martial Arts were confirmed by their National representatives for complete participation and support during the E-Competition: Jiu-Jitsu Duo, Hapkido, Karate, Kickboxing & Savate.

Full Names & Photos of President & Secretary, their Cell Numbers and E-Mail Addresses and Rule books of each NMGFI recognized Martial Arts Games were requested so that it can be published in the official website of NMGFI.

It was unanimously approved by all members present.

Agenda 4

National Memberships Games 2022

It was discussed and agreed to include 8 Sports the 1^{st} National Memberships Games as a manageable and doable task to start with, as the objective shall be to test our management abilities on year one learn from the first year experiences.

It was also informed by Mr. Narender Mor that talks are on with office of the Chief Minister of Uttar Pradesh for lending a major support for this event.

Agenda 5

NMGFI's Receival of full membership from WMC

Mr. Panchal on behalf of NMGFI EC members thanked Dr. SungMin Kang for his valuable guidance, WMC President and others staff members for their support and issuing NMGFI final membership of WMC.

Agenda 6

Membership for all the WMC recognized federations in India

Some of the organizations when approached did not respond at all. So it was suggested to establish our competency first with a successful & professionally organized National Championship & then they might get naturally motivated to join us.

It was unanimously approved by all members present.

Agenda 7

Revenue Plan for the years 2021-2022

Mr. Gopi explained that raising funds for operations of the federation is the general duty and day to day activity of the EC, so it does not any vote of approval; it is accepted by its own virtue and responsibilities.

It was unanimously agreed by all members present.

Agenda 8

WMC Convention 2021

The WMC Convention 2021 is due to be held during 28-30 October 2021 Online.

Registration are to made officially in the WMC link.

NMGFi President shall be the official country representative. Other can follow the event through youtube & WMC website.

Agenda 9

Approval of State Mastership Games

Some of the States want to conduct the State Mastership Games like, Haryana, J&K, West Bengal, Rajasthan, Bihar, etc. Uttarakhand recently organized State Mastreship Games and we sent our Observer.

Mr. Gopi emphasized that this agenda does not need any approval in the AGM as it is EC function and decision, who shall prepare reports on the same.

It was requested to Dr. SungMin Kang for providing the WMC member bodies' India representatives sothat we can reach the right people only instead of getting confused with parallel federations.

Dr. SungMin Kang was requested to send the photos of WMC President, Secretary and himself for use inNMGFI website. He sincerely advised to use the photo of WMC President only.

Other issues outside the Agenda:

Members present were asked for discussions on any issues outside the agenda.

Dr. SungMin Kang informed that the World Mastership Games 2023 is supposed to be held in Mongolia and asked the possibilities of hosting World Mastership Games 2025 in India. If not then WMC is toapplications for 2027, 2029 or 2031.

Conclusion

All agendas WMC discussed, all motions passed in the house.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks.